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Independent Auditor’s Report
To,
The Members of

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
Report on the Financial Statement
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Bullion
Refinary Pvt. Ltd. (the "company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’ s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the financial statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022;
b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss for the year
ended on that date; and

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 4
of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 issued by the Department of
Companies Affairs, in terms of sub - section (42) of section 2 of the Companies
Act, 2013, since in our opinion and according to the information and
explaination given to us, the said order is not applicable to the Comapny.

As required by section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in 133 of the Companies Act,
2013; e
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e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2022, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, from being appointed as a
director in terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and

g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 2.20 to the
financial statements;

ii) the Company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts — Refer Note 2.7 to
the financial statements;

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.
For, Pritesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.117187W
UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922 CA Pritesh L. Shah
Place: Ahmedabad. Proprietor
Date : 04/09/2022. Membership No.102934.
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Pritesh Shah & Associates CA Prgfggi_?llgg
Chartered Accountants

408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross Roads, E-mail : capritesh45@gmail.com
Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380 007. Gujarat. capritesh45@yahoo.com
Tel (O) 079-48955445 (M) : 9898227725 / 8000389645

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”).

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Gujarat Bullion Refinery Pvt. Ltd. (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material reigeete‘h._g_:_\

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD.  GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

A2\ st Py et

DIRECTOR "~ \ DIRECTOR




[5]

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
(1) and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company,

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally

(2) accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
(3) unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, Pritesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.117187W

| 4RPDe o

UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9923" A0S / CA Pritesh L. Shah
Place: Ahmedabad. Proprietor
Date : 04/09/2022. Membership No.102934.
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Pritesh Shah & Associates CA Pritesh [571;?31;
Chartered Accountants

408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross Roads, E-mail : capritesh45@gmail.com
Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380 007. Gujarat. capritesh45@yahoo.com
Tel (O) 079-48955445 (M) : 9898227725 / 8000389645
AUDITOR'S REPORT
To;
The Members of

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.

1 We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Gujarat Bullion Refinery
Private Limited as at 31st March, 2022 and also the Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended on that date annexed thereto.

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

2 We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in India. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3 This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 issued by the Department of
Companny Affairs, in terms of sub-section (42) of section 2 of the Companies
Act, 2013, since in our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the said Order is not applicable to the Company.

4 We report that:

4.1 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

4.2 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those
books;

4.3 The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

4.4 In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with
by this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred WCt1on
133 of the Companies Act, 2013; /
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read with notes thereon give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

4.5.1 In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2022 and,;

4.5.2 In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year
ended on that date.

5 Accounting Standards

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTp,  GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD,
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Disclosure of Accounting Policies

The accounts have been prepared using historical cost convention and on
the basis of a going concern with revenue recoginsed and expenses
accounted on Accrual Basis.

Valuation of Inventories - Inventories have been valued at lower of Cost
or Net Realisable Value. The inventories have been physically verified by
company management from time to time, as intimated by the company
directors.

Contingencies and Events Occuring After the Balance Sheet Date

As intimated by the Company directors, no contingencies and / or events
having any material effect have been occurred after the Balance Sheet
date.

Net Profit and Loss For the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in
Accounting Policies

The Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account is derived from ordinary
activities of business as per the accounting policy adopted by the
Company.

Depreciation Accounting

The Provision for Depreciation is provided in accordance to the useful
life and residule value of the asset as required U/s 123(2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner specified in Schedule II of the said
Act.

Revenue Recognition
The revenue has been recognised on mercantile basis.
Accounting For Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are capitalised at acquisition cost including directly
attributed cost and installation charges for bringing the assets to the
working condition for use.

M
- 3 nwd L 91 :«’{M—"’Iw_)

DIRECTOR \' omecron




[9]

5.8 Retirement Benefits

There are no employees, who are eligible for retirement benefits.
5.9 Accounting For Taxes on Income

5.9.1 Current Tax

The company has not made provision for Income Tax.

5.9.2 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax resulting from timing difference between taxable
income and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the
Balance Sheet date.

6 Inthe cases, where the expenses bills were not available, we have relied on the
internal vouchers prepared and produced before us.

17 The Balances of trade receivables (Sundry Debtors), trade payables (Sundry
Creditors), loans and advances, deposits and current liabilities are subject to
confirmation as well as reconciliation, if any.

8 Previous Year's figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever
necessary in order to make them comparable with the Current Year.

For, Pritesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.117187W

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 04/09/2022.
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205GJ2001PTC039187
Balance Sheet As At 31/03/2022.
Figure at the | Figure at the
End of End of
Current Previous
Not | Reporting Reporting
Sr. No. Particulars e Period Period
No- I751/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
I Equities and Liabilities
(1) Share Holder's Funds
(a) | Share Capital 1 25000.00 25000.00
(b) | Reserves and Surplus 2 (23108.31) (25223.99)
© %ﬂvoney Received Against Share 0.00 0.00
arrants
@) iljlfre Application Money Pending 19400.00 0.00
otment
3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) | Long Term Borrowings 3 37482.60 55239.20
(b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c) | Other Long Term Liabilities
(d) | Long Term Provisions
(4) Current Liabilities
(a) | Short Term Borrowings
(b) | Trade Payables 4 9.43 435.46
(c) | Other Current Liabilities 5 5902.22 13080.82
(d) | Short Term Provisions 0.00 0.00
Total > > > > >| 64685.94 68531.48
II Assets
() Non Current Assets
(a) | Fixed Assets
(i) | Tangible Assets 6 16452.43 #REF!
(ii) | Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
(iii) | Capital Work-in-Progress 0.00 0.00
(iv) | Intangible Assets Under Development 0.00 0.00
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Figure at the | Figure at the
End of End of
Current Previous
Not [ Reporting Reporting
Sr. No. Particulars e Period Period
e 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

(b) | Non-Current Investments
(c¢) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 7 848.99 828.97
(d) | Long Term Loans and Advances 8 22346.02 22270.23
(e) | Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(@) | Current Investments
(b) | Inventories 9 5076.95 16370.32
(c) | Trade Receivables 10 1119.10 1037.46
(d) | Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 15560.99 5249.70
(e) | Short Term Loans and Advances 12 3281.46 8483.76
(f) | Other Current Assets

Total>>>>>|  64685.94 #REF!
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 0.00 #REF!

As Per Our Report of Even Date Attached

For, Pritesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.117187W

Hm

UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922

CA Pritesh L. Shah

Proprietor

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 04/09/2022.

For, Gujarat Bullion Refinery
Private Limited.

C'P“"‘ d ](j‘ w2

Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara -
Director - DIN : 1042450

O p 01 s

Jay Nitinbh:;li Kansara - Director -

DIN : 2303450
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187
Profit and Loss Statement For the Year Ended - 31/03/2022.
Figure at the Flgg;a;fthe
End of Current 4
: Previous
. Not Repo.rtmg Reporting
Sr. No. Particulars e Period .
No. Period
31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
I Revenue from Operations 13 404629.75 26543.84
II Other Income - Kasar 0 1.76
Remission of Liabilities 4804.88 2000.00
111 Total Revenue (I +1I) 409434.63 28545.60
v Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed
Purhases of Stock in Trade 14 346607.39 15565.98
Changes in inventories of finished
goods work-in-progress and Stock-in- | 15 11293.37 (2837.65)
Trade
Employee benefits expense 16 30036.62 5857.23
Finance costs 0.00 0.00
Depreciation and amortization - 3519.83 3449.73
expense
Other expenses 17 15428.03 6403.76
Total expenses - 406885.24 28439.04
Profit before exceptional and extra-
o ordinary items ang tax (III-1V) ADER.40 Mgt
Vi Exceptional items 0.00 0.00
VII Profit before extraordinary items and 2549.39 106.55
tax (V-VI)

VIII Extraordinary Items 0.00 0.00
IX Profit before tax (VII-VIII) 2549.39 106.55
X Tax Expense :

(1)| Current Tax 0.00 0.00
(2)| Deferred Tax (20.02) (98.29)
Less : Tax Adjustment of Earlier Year
0.00 0.00
Profit (Loss) for the period from
Xl contingﬁng Lperatiofls (IX-X) 2569.41 P
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Figure at the Fxgglzagfthe
End of Current .
: Previous
Not | Reporting S ath
Sr. No. Particulars e Period Pesang
No Period
"| 81/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing
L operations 0-00 0.00
XITI Tax expense of discontinuing 0.00 0.00
operations
Profit/(loss) from Discontinuing
X1V operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) 0.00 0.00
XV Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) ~ 2569.41  204.84
XVI Earnings Per Equity Share:
(1)| Basic 18 0.10 0.08
(2)| Diluted 2 5
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As Per Our Report of Even Date Attached
For, Pritesh Shah & Associates For, gu} et I%ull_lon Refinery
rivate Limited.
Chartered Accountants _
Firm Registration No.117187W Cnd Yurt2
1% Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara -
— Director - DIN : 1042450
CA Pritesh L. Shah
Proprietor 9’ e —w
Membership No.102934. \7:\ Jay Nitinbhai Kansara - Director
- DIN : 2303450
UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 04/09/2022.
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Schedules Forming Part of Balance Sheet & Profit and Loss Account For the

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187

Year Ended As On 31/03/2022.

Note 1 : Corporate Information

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited was incorporated on 19/01/2001.

Note 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

2.1

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to
comply with the Accounting Standards notified and contained in the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year.

2.2

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent
liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The
Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results may differ due to
these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known or
materialise.

2.3

Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation is provided in accordance to the useful life and residule value
of the asset as required U/s 123(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner
specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

2.4

Revenue recognition
Income from services Revenues from contracts priced on a time and

material basis are recognised when services are rendered and related costs
are incurred.

2.5

Other income
Interest income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income is accounted

for when the right to receive it is established.

C
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2.6

Investments

Long-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried
individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than temporary, in the
value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at
the lower of cost and fair value. Cost of investments include acquisition
charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

2.7

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax
(including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity
shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.8

Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which
gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax
liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an
asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences
between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are
recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if
there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income
available to realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing
differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can
be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate
to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws and the Company
has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. GUIARAT BULLION RERINERY PVT.LTD. __ 4
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Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in equity are
recognised in equity and not in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.9

Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated in the book at historical cost inclusive of all
incendental expenses incurred for acquisition and installation of concerned
assets.

2.10

Inventories:

Valuation of Inventories - Inventories have been valued at lower of Cost or
Net Realisable Value. The inventories have been physically verified by
company management from time to time, as intimated by the company
directors.

2.11

Retirement Benefits:
There are no employees, who are eligible for retirement benefits.

2.12

In the opinion of the Directors:

The current assets and loans and advances are approximately of the

2.12.11551ue stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business.

The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is adequte

2.12.2|a1d not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

2.13

The Balances of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors, Loans and advances and
Current Liabilities are subject to confirmation as well as reconciliation, if
any.

The above information is given to the extent available with the Company.
As Per Our Audit Report Attached

For,

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private

Pritesh Shah & Associates For,
Limit
Chartered Accountants j
Firm Registration No.117187W (M = 1 -K" a2

Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara -

Director - DIN : 1042450

* =

CA Pritesh L. Shah

Proprietor : T Or -+ w
Membership No.102934. \\ 10 ‘__'_w\-_}:‘ Jay Nitinbhai Kansara - Director
S - DIN : 2303450

UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 04/09/2022.
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187
Note No.l Share Capital

(Figures in Hundred)
5 As At 31/03/2022. | As At 31/03/2021.
NI; Particulars No. of | Amount | No. of | Amount
' Shares Rs. Shares Rs.
Authorised
(a) | Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each with 2500 25000 2500 25000
Voting Rights
Issued
(b) | Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each with 2500 25000, 2500( 25000
Voting Rights
Subscribed and Fully Paid Up
(¢) | Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each with 2500 25000 2500 25000
Voting Rights
(d) | Subscribed and Not Fully Paid Up - - - -
(i) [The company has been incorporated on 19/01/2001.

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning

company, their subsidiaries and associates:

1) and at the end of the reporting period:
S Number of Shares
r
Particulars : Fresh :
No. Opening e Bonus | Closing
Equity Shares with Voting Rights
Year Ended As On 31/03/2022.
1 | Number of Shares 2500 0 0 2500
Amount Rs. 25000 0 0 25000
Year Ended As On 31/03/2021.
2 | Number of Shares 2500 0 0 2500
Amount Rs. 25000 0 0 25000
(i) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding NIL

@iv)

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

C

—
o

AV K8 R

DIRECTOR

GU.IA_HAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD,

9?/ ' E_'ﬁf/‘/‘\ DIRECTOR
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As At 31/03/2022. | As At 31/03/2021. Percef;*a
Sr. Class of Shares & Name of C%e 9
No. Share Holder No.of | %of | No.of | % of Du‘;;‘f;
Shares | Holding | Shares |Holding the Year
Equity Shares with Voting
Rights
Promotors
1 | Nitinbhai Jashvantlal Kansara 2390| 95.60% 1684| 67.36%| 28.24%
Total>>>>> 2390| 95.60% 1684| 67.36%
Other than Promotors
2 | Jay Nitinbhai Kansara 90 3.60% 90| 3.60% 0.00%
3 | Rajniben Jashvantlal Kansara 0| 0.00% 706| 28.24%| -28.24%
Minaxiben Nitinbhai Kansara 20 0.80% 20| 0.80% 0.00%
Total>>>>> 110 4.40% 816| 32.64%
Grand Total>>>>> 2500 100% 2500, 100% 0.00%
( As at 31 March, 2022 NIL shares (As at 31 March, 2021 NIL shares) were reserved
V) for issuance:
Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to
o contract(s) without payment being received in cash, bonus shares and shares
) bought back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet
date:
Sr Aggregate number of shares
§ Particulars
No. As At 31/03/2022. | As At 31/03/2021.
Equity shares with voting rights 2390.00 1684.00
Fully paid up pursuant to contract(s)
1 | without payment being received in NIL NIL
cash
2 | Fully paid up by way of bonus shares NIL NIL
3 | Shares bought back NIL NIL
(vii)| Details of calls unpaid : NIL
(viii)| Details of forfeited shares : NIL

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

e Ry Jn».f-‘_>

DIRECTOR

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

+ DIRECTOR
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187
Note No.2 Reserves and Surplus
As At As At
Sr. No. Bariiculavs 3 1/0:.3/2022 ] 31/03/2021.
Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
Profit and Loss Appropriation A/c
1 Opening Balance (25223.99) (25296.34)
2 Addition (235.23) 0.00
3 Donation - P M Care Fund - Corona 0.00 (10.00)
4 GST Late Fees Exp. (1.50) (2.50)
5 Prior Period Item - Professional Fees (217.00) (120.00)
6 Add : Profit / (Loss) for the Year 2569.41 204.84
Closing Balance > > > > > (23108.31) (25223.99)
aiéer
As At As At
i 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
Sl Paydimilarg Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
Unsecured Loans - From Directors
1 Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara 37482.60 55239.20
Total > > > > > 37482.60 55239.20
As At As At
. 2022. .
Faices oo, | a1/
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
Sundry Creditors For Goods other than
MSME - Undisputed
Outstanding?c;r Less than 1 Year
1 Agnee Gas 9.43 65.91
Outstanding for more than 1 Year but 0.00 0.00
Less than 2 Years
Outstanding for more than 2 Year but
Less than 3 Years
2 Choksi Rajendrakumar Ramanlal

&

GUJARJ

BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD.  GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
23.J0 12 1 o
\ DIRECTOR "\ DIRECTOR
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Outstanding for more than 3 Year
3 Boothbhavani Industries 0.00 660.20
4 Gaurav Soni 0.00 100.00
5 Meghna Enterprises 0.00 28.00
Total>>>>>| 9.43 435.46
| e SRR g o
As At As At
: 31/ : / .
Sr. No. Particulars 2%12322 = }91’111:1?3?-32(;)2 :
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
Sundry Creditors For Expenses -
Undisputed
Outstanding for Less than 1 Year
1 {{a;]rllliltii:;?gfansara - Unpaid Director 1935.38 0.00
T o
3 M.A Nakarani & Associates 0.00 (76.00)
4 Mooniar Sales & Services Pvt. Ltd. 0.00 625.00
5 M/s Sitaram Electric Works 0.00 6.50
6 Pareshkumar H. Patel 960.52 4081.67
7 Pritesh Shah & Associates 0.00 300.00
8 Ruchick Enterprise 0.00 96.11
9 Sanjay Welding Co. (997.00) 0.00
10 Shapet Induction Co. 450.00 0.00
11 Sunny Die Works (249.03) 0.00
12 Tree Design 72.96 0.00
Outstanding for more than 1 Year but
Less than 2 Years
13 B ] Patel & ] L Shah 0.00 141.60
14 Gajanan Surgical 0.00 20.00
15 Gordhanbhai P Savaliya 0.00 291.80
16 HK Malvi Industries 0.00 1040.00
17 Long last heaters 0.00 40.71
18 Rajkot Ojarwala 59.00 0.00
19 R. C. Shah & Co. el = 0.00 (320.00)
20 | R.D.Thakkar & Sons S }“f“\\ 5.94 0.00
21 | R.S.Computer & ven: e B 0.00 27.00
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. L B TATL.
oy e . it



[21]

GUJARAT BURLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
et ;. tua 1

hr s

DisiLTUR

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR

22 Ruchi Enterprise 0.00 3.86
Outstanding for more than 2 Year but
Less than 3 Years
23 Sabar Scientific 422.32 422.32
24 V.D.K. Traders 1487.43 1987.43
Outstanding for more than 3 Year 0.00 0.00
Total [A]>>>>>|  5452.52 8688.00
Others
Outstanding for Less than 1 Year
25 Hiral Doshi 0.00 1700.00
Outstanding for more than 3 Year
26 P. Natvarlal 0.00 4156.35
Total[B]>>>>>| 0.00 5856.35
Duties & Taxes
27 GST Payable (26.54) (1228.29)
28 CGST Payable ( Paid on 20/09/2022) 67.81 0.00
29 IGST Payable ( Paid on 20/09/2022) 67.81 0.00
30 :gzggg;’zlg (FERGAL/Ed - Faldioh 340.64 (235.23)
Total[C]>>>>>|  449.71]|  (1463.52)
Total[A+B+C]>>>>>|  5902.22|  13080.82
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i

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205GJ2001PTC039187

Total [A] >>>>> |

As At As At
Sr. N Partisd 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
s o Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Deposits
1 Deposit - AEC 119.85 119.85
2 Deposit - Krishna Gas Service 0.00 40.00
3 Deposit - RSBL 21459.55 21459.55
4 Deposit Factory- Paresh Harjivandas 500.00 500.00
Patel
5 MAT Credit Receivable 105.36 105.36
6 Prepaid Software Renewal Charges 0.00 45.47
7 TCS Receivable 161.26 0.00

Total>>>>>

As At As At
IS N s 31/03/2022. 31/03/2021.
KR Bxticulars Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
1 Gold 4514.73 3219.01
2 Silver 13151.31

P E A ==

As At As At
) 31/03/2022. 31/03/2021.
Sr. No. Particulars Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Undisputed Trade Receivable from
Others - Secured Considered Good
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

C‘[? 3. 40 "Pmama

pr_rorer

\ DIRECTOR
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Less Than 6 Months
1 Jewelsmart Venture Pvt. Ltd. 14.33 514.33
2 Kinariwala Machinery Pvt. Ltd 0.00 84.00
3 Manoj Dave 0.00 74.16
4 R. D. Bullion Co. 0.00 18.74
5 Suresh Zaveri 15.29 0.00
6 Suresh Zaveri Export 218.94 0.00
7 Shinathji Jewellers 0.00 31.16
6 Months to 1 Year
8 Jayantilal & Sons Jewellers (12.21) 0.00
1 Year to 2 Years
9 Manan Kalyanji 0.00 (500.00)
10 Shah Mayank Arvindkumar 0.00 (874.00)
2 Years to 3 Years 0.00 0.00
More than 3 Years
11 Augmont Enterprise Pvt. Ltd. 882.75 882.75
12 Jarun Pharmaceuticals pvt. Ltd 0.00 713.40
13 Parekh Jivraj Karandas 0.00 92.93
Total [B]>>>>> |  1119.10 1037.46

S — . R —
C &NO.4 1 asil b st M “‘iﬂhk o ke 1o o .
As At As At
Sr. N Particul 31/03/2022. 31/03/2021.
LN ICHass Fig_;ures in Hundred

Amount Rs. Amount Rs.

1 Cash on Hand [A] 13616.90 4907.88
2 Bank Balance - Current Accounts
2.1 IDFC First Bank - CA-10061622018 1944.09 0.00
2.2 Vijaya Bank-730500301000429 0.00 6.22
2.3 Axis Bank -919020032959238 0.00 335.60
[B] 1944.09 341.82
Total [A+B] |  15560.99

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY g‘“" GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
3 o by 1 poeines
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As At As At
31/03/2022. 31/03/2021.
Sr. No. Particulars Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Loans and Advances Not From Related
Parties - Secured Considered Good
Machinery Advance
1 Dilipkumar Anubhai Shah 2500.00 2500.00
Advances to Employees
2 Advance to Staff - Covid Situation 0.00 5265.00
3 TDS Receivable 102.46 131.16
TDS Receivable - F.Y.2018/19.
TDS Receivable - Arvindbhai Bechardas
4 Jewellers Pvt. Ltd. 117.51 117.51
5 'f]gsrl::aﬁ?:‘a::lf)- Suresh Baldevbhai Patel 67.63 67.63
6 'II“tIc)is Receivable - Kalamandir Jewellers 11.73 11.73
TDS Receivable - F.Y.2019/20.
TDS Receivable - Arvindbhai Bechardas
£ Jewellers Pvt. Ltd. i .o
8 TDS Receivable - Suresh Zaveri 175.26 175.26
TDS Receivable - F.Y.2020/21.
9 TDS Receivable - Arvindbhai Bechardas
Jewellers Pvt. Ltd.
10 TDS Receivable - Suresh Zaveri
11 TDS Receivable - F.Y.2021/22
Total>>>>> | @




[28]

Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205GJ2001PTC039187
As At As At
Sr. _ 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
No. Ratticqars Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Sale of Products
1 Gold 156132.85 1516.02
2 Silver & Silver Touch 214618.77 13964.42
3 Die 334.38 0.00
4 Sale of Services 33543.76 11063.40
Total >>>>>|  404629.75|  26543.84
As At As At
Sr. S et 31/0.'%/2022.‘ 31/03/2021.
No. Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Purchase of Product
1 Gold 151902.89 4435.29
2 Silver 194392.05 10607.17
3 Material & Chemical 312.45 523.52
Total >>>>>| 346607.39|  15565.98
ATk
As At As At
Sr. : 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
No. Farticulams Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
Opening Stock
1 | Gold 3219.01 211.86
2 Silver 13151.31 13320.81
Total >>>>>[A] 16370.32 13532.67
Closing Stock
3 | Gold 4514.73 3219.01
4 Silver 562.22 13151.31
Total >>>> >8] 5076.95 16370.32
Decrease in Stock Total > >>[A B]|  11293.37|  (2837.65)
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. e Gmgj y il:Ll;ION D T
N =334 ¢ FIAC
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As At As At
Sr. Pautings 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
No. sl Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
As At As At
Sr. ) 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
No. Particulars Figures in Hundred
AmountRs. | Amount Rs.
Salary & Incentives
1 Account Writing Salary 1370.00 0.00
2 Director Remuneration - Jay Kansara 3835.00 0.00
3 Director Remuneration - Nitin Kansara 3835.00 0.00
4 Salary Expenses 20588.62 5857.23
5 Staff Welfare Expenese 408.00 0.00
Tota1>>>>:>_"-_‘;"'

As At As At
Sr. ) 31/03/2022. | 31/03/2021.
No. Rextiouldcs Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.
1 Advertisement Expense 30.00 0.00
3 Bank Charges 34.40 67.91
4 Conveyance _ 331.29 25.81
5 Digital Signature Expense 0.00 14.16
6 Electricity Expense 543.99 450.19
7/ Freight Exp. 0.00 10.00
8 Fuel Expenses - Agnee Gas Agency 574.01 426.94
9 Internet Expenses 144,77 15.00
10 | Kasar 50.02 0.00
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PCV;LTD- GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PV, LTD.
C_‘P. il \C)\hilﬂmn 97 | w‘:—«e\bﬁmsﬂ OR
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As At As At
Sr. Pasticilass 31/09:./2022.. 31/03/2021.
No. Figures in Hundred
Amount Rs. | Amount Rs.

11 Laboratory Material 376.02 0.00
12 | Maintenance Exps. 0.00 70.34
13 | Membership Exp. 0.00 7.50
14 | Office & General Expense 793.92 136.45
15 | Packing Expenses 5532.68 443.25
16 | Postage & Courier Expenses 0.00 0.28
17 | Professional Fees 324.32 157.20
18 Repairing Expense 1682.27 457.35
19 | Rent Expenses - Factory 3406.35 3168.75
20 | Software Renewal Charges 158.46 0.00
21 Stationery & Printing Expenses 300.81 458.97
22 Tax Audit Fees 300.00 300.00
23 | Telephone Exps. 59.72 21.17
24 | Tender Fees 150.00 0.00
25 | Travelling Expense 252.32 19.05
26 | Vehicle Insurance Exp. 21.33 35.00
27 | Vehicle Repairing 101.34 118.46
28 | Website Expense 260.00 0.00

Total > > > > > % 15428.03) 6403.76

GUJARAT\BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187
Assessment Year : 2022/23.
Note No.7 : Calculation of Deferred Tax
F.Y. 2021/22.
Particulars Figures in Hundred
Amt. Rs. Amt. Rs.

Depreciation As Per Accounting 3519.83

Depreciation As Per Income Tax 3442.86

Accounting Profit Excess (76.97)

B/f Loss Set Off

Accounting Profit Excess (76.97)

Rounding Off (77.00)

Tax @ 25 % (19.25)

Education Cess @ 4 % (0.77)

------------  (20.02)

Deferred Tax Asset As On 31/03/2021. 828.97
Less : Current Year's Deferred Tax Expense (20.02)
Deferred Tax Asset As On 31/03/2022. 848.99

!M"
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
PART IV
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile
Registration Details :
1 | Registration Number (CIN) U27205G]J2001PTC039187

State Code 04

Balance Sheet Date 31/03/2022.
Capital Raised During the Year : Figures in Hundred

Public Issue NIL

II | Right Issue NIL
Bonus Issue NIL
Private Placement NIL

Position of Mobilisation & Deployment of Figures in Hundred
Total Liabilities
Total Assets 64685.94
Sources of Funds:
Paid up Capital 25000.00
Reserves and Surplus (23108.31)
Secured Loans 0.00

III | Unsecured Loans 37482.60
Deffered Tax Liability (848.99)
Application of Funds:

Net Fixed Assets 16452.43
Investments 0.00
Net Current Assets 25038.50
Miscellanous Expenditure 0.00
Accumulated Losses

Performance of the Company : Figures in Hundred

Turnover (including other income) 404629.75
Total Expenditure 406885.24

IV | Profit (+)/Loss (-) before Tax 2549.39
Profit (+)/Loss (-) after Tax 2569.41
Earning per shares (in Rs.) 0.10
Dividend Rate (%) Nil

Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of the Company As Per
Monetary Terms:

L Manufacturing of Gold & Silver
Items Code Nt?mper (ITC Code) and Coins, Bars, Assaying and Refining
Product Description

As per our report attached

For Pritesh Shah & Associates For, Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private
Chartered Accountants J S S
Firm Registration No.117187W cLnT. KoM

Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara -

CA P'Iitésh L. Shah Director - DIN : 1042450
Proprietor 9’ w
Membership No.102934. Jay Nitinbhai Kansara - Director -
UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922 DIN : 2303450
Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 04/09/2022.
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private Limited.
CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC0391817
Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss For the Year
Ended 31/03/2022.

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts [ Figures in Hundreds]
1 Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies
The accounts have been prepared using historical cost convention and on

the basis of a going concern with revenue recoginsed and expenses
accounted on Accrual Basis.

1.2 Valuation of Inventories - Inventories have been valued at lower of Cost or
Net Realisable Value. The inventories have been physically verified by
company management from time to time, as intimated by the company
directors.

1.3 Contingencies and Events Occuring After the Balance Sheet Date

As intimated by the Company directors, no contingencies and / or events
having any material effect have been occurred after the Balance Sheet date.

1.4 Net Profit and Loss For the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in
Accounting Policies

The Net Profit as per Profit and Loss Account is derived from ordinary
activities of business as per the accounting policy adopted by the Company.

1.5 Depreciation Accounting

The Provision for Depreciation is provided in accordance to the useful life
and residule value of the asset as required U/s 123(2) of the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner specified in Schedule II of the said Act.

1.6 Revenue Recognition
The revenue has been recognised on mercantile basis.
1.7 Accounting For Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are capitalised at acquisition cost including directly attributed
cost and installation charges for bringing the assets to the working condition
for use.

1.8 Retirement Benefits
There are no employees, who are eligible for retirement benefits.

1.9 Accounting For Taxes on Income

1.9.1 Current Tax
The Company has not made any provision for Income Tax.

1.9.2 Deferred Tax
Deferred tax resulting from timing difference between taxable
income and accounting income is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantially enaeted as on the

Balance Sheet date. ,
(:UJAHAT BULLIUN HEFINERY PVT. LTD, GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. N o S \
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Particulars Amt.Rs.
Deferred Tax Asset As On 31/03/2021. 828.97
Current Year's Deferred Tax Liability (Arisen on Account of 20.02

Difference Between Depreciation As Per Books and
Depreciation Uuder Section 32 of the Income Tax Act, 1961.)

Deferred Tax Asset As On 31/03/2022. 848.99

2 In the opinion of the Directors:
2.1 The current assets and loans and advances are approximately of the value
stated, if realised in the ordinary course of business.
2.2 The provision for depreciation and for all known liabilities is adequte and
not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

3 The Balances of trade receivables (Sundry Debtors), trade payables (Sundry
Creditors), loans and advances, deposits and current liabilities are subject to
confirmation as well as reconciliation, if any.

4 Remuneration to Auditors:

: 2021/22 2020/21
Particulars Amt Rs. P
4.1 AuditFee 30000 30000

5 Particulars Of Earnings Per Share (EPS): Earning per share computed in
accordance with Accounting Standrad 20 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Particulars 2021/22 2020/21
Net Profit Attributable to Shareholders 2569.41 204.84
Number of Equity Shares 2500.00 2500.00
Nominal Value of Share 10.00 10.00
Earning Per Share Rs. (Denominator - Weighted 1.03 0.08

Average Capital)
The above information is given to the extent available with the Company.

As Per Our Audit Report Attached

For, Pritesh Shah & Associates For, Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.117187TW (“f’- o ] \Lb o,
H‘% e Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara -
= AGULERY Director - DIN : 1042450

CA Pritesh L. Shah
Proprietor (CA Pul
Membership No.102934.

b s

Jay Nitinbhai Kansara - Director - DIN
: 2303450

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 04/09/2022.



Pritesh Shah & Associates CA Prg_tggi 331111,%1;
Chartered Accountants

408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross Roads, E-mail :capr_itesh45@gmaj.1.com
Paldi, Ahmedabad - 380 007. Gujarat. capritesh45@yahoo.com
Tel (O) 079-48955445 (M) : 9898227725 / 8000389645
FORM NO.29B
[See Rule 40B]

Report Under Section 115]B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 for Computing the
Book Profits of the Company

1. We have examined the accounts and records of Gujarat Bullion
Refinery Pvt. Ltd. , 6/E-F, 1st Floor, Ganesh Estate, Gravity Three Roads,
Near Chakudia Mahadev Temple, Rakhial, Ahmedabad - 380023. PAN :
AABCG4100B engaged in the business of Manufacturing of Gold & Silver
Coins, Bars, Assaying and Refining in order to arrive at the Book Profits
during the year ended on 31/03/2022. CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187

2. We certify that the book profit has been computed in accordance with the
provisions of this section. The tax payable under section 115]B of the
Income

Income-Tax Act in respect of the Assessment Year: 2022-23 is Rs.

397.71
which has been determined on the basis of the details in Annexure A to
this form."

3. In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and according to the
explanations given to us the particulars given in Annexure A are true
and correct.

— =
<k AH & _x'{m;‘.\
o Som
& _._""‘\‘..__

ST For, Pritesh Shah & Associates

UDIN : 22102934 ATVBWZ99? CA Pritesh L. Shah

Place : Ahmedabad Proprietor
Date : 04/09/2022. Membership No.102934.
GUJARAT BULLION REHINERY PVT. LTD.

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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ANNEXURE A
[See paragraph 2]
Details Relating to the Computation of Book Profits for the Purposes of Section
115]B of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Gujarat Bullion Refinery Private
Limited.

6/E-F, 1st Floor, Ganesh Estate,
Gravity Three Roads, Near Chakudia
Mahadev Temple, Rakhial,
Ahmedabad - 380023.

Permanent Account Number AABCG4100B
Assessment Year 2022-23

Total income of the company under the
Income-tax Act

Income-tax payable on total income Rs. 682.86

1. [Name of the assessee

2. |Particulars of address

Rs. 2626.36

o| o [»|w

Whether Profit and Loss Account is
prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013.

Yes

Whether the Profit and Loss Account
referred to in column 7 above has
followed the same accounting policies,
accounting standards for preparing
the profit and loss account and the
8. |[same method of rates for calculating|Yes
depreciation as have been adopted for
preparing accounts laid before the
company at its annual general body
meeting? If not, the extent and nature of
variation be specified

Net Profit according to Profit and Loss

Account referred to in (7) above Rs. 2549.39

Add: Income Tax 0

Amount of net profit as shown in -
Profit and Loss Account as increased by|Pepreciation 3519.83
10 ({the amounts referred to in clauses (a) to
(f) of Explanation to sub-section (2) of
this section (file working separately,|Deferred Tax
where required)

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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The amount as referred to in item 10 as
reduced by the amounts referred to in

11| jauses (I) to (vii) of Explanation of sub- f‘he::; i‘a’;j::;;:’“ Other |  3510.83
section (2) of this section (file working
separately, where required)
12|Book prqﬂt as cor'nputed acgordmg to Book Profit 2549.39
Explanation given in sub-section (2)
Particulars Amt. Rs.
13]18.5% of "book profit" as computedin |Lox @ 15% 382.41
12 above Health and Education 15.30
Cess @4 % i
Total Tax 397.71

In case income-tax payable by the
company referred to at S1. No. 6 is less
than 18.5 percent of its book profits
shown in column 12, the amount of Rs. 397.71
income-tax payable by the company
would be 18.5% of column 12, i.e., as
per (13).

Note :- The book profit is calculated on the basis of the computation of income as
worked out by the assessee and the same is subject to any variation to the total
income in the course of the assessment proceedings.

14

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT LTD. GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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\ PRITESH SHAH AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross Roads, Paldi, Ahmedabad-380007 Gujarat
/ Phone : 9898227725, 079-48955445, E-Mail : capritesh45@gmail.com

UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922

Form No 3CA
[See rule 6G(1)(a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961, in a case where the accounts of
the business or profession of a person have been audited under any other law

1. | We report that the statutory audit of GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD, 6 / E - F, 1ST
FLOOR, GANESH ESTATE, GRAVITY THREE ROADS, NEAR CHAKUDIA MAHADEV TEMPLE,
RAKHIAL, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-380023. PAN - AABCG4100B was conducted by Us C A
PRITESH L. SHAH PROPRIETOR M/s PRITESH SHAH AND ASSOCIATES in pursuance of the
provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 Act, and We annex hereto a copy of our audit report dated
04/09/2022 along with a copy each of -

(a) the audited Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01/04/2021 to ending on
31/03/2022

(b) the audited balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022

(c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the Profit and loss account and
balance sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith in
Form No. 3CD.

3.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books of account
including other relevant documents and explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said
Form No. 3CD are true and correct subject to the following observations/qualifications, if any:

SN Qualification Type Observation/Qualification

1 Others 01. The assessee has informed that the required information
under Clause No.44 of Form No.3CD has not been maintained
in absence of any disclosure requirement under GST Law.
Further, the software of the assessee is not configured to
generate reports on information asked for under this clause. In
view of the above, we are unable to verify and report the
desired information under this clause. 02. It is not possible for
us to determine the break up of total expenditure of entities
registered or not under the GST as the necessary information is
not maintained by the assessee in his books of account. Further
the standard accounting software used by the assessee is not
configured to generate any report in respect of such historical
date in absence of any prevailing statutory requirements
regarding the requisite information in this clause. In view of the
above, we are unable to verify and report the desired
information in this clause. -

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. (Tp,  GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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For PRITESH SHAH AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Pl

C A Pritesh L. Shah

(Proprietor)
M. No. : 102934
FRN : 0117187TW
Date : 04/09/2022 408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross Roads, Paldi,
Place : Ahmedabad Ahmedabad-380007 Gujarat
GULARAR BULLION RERNERY FVT.LTD. GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. =
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UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922
FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6G(2)]
Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

PART-A
Name of the Assessee : GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD.
Address . 6/E-F,1ST FLOOR, GANESH ESTATE, GRAVITY

THREE ROADS, NEAR CHAKUDIA MAHADEV
TEMPLE, RAKHIAL, AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT-
380023

Permanent Account Number : AABCG4100B
Whether the assessee is liable to pay indirect tax like excise duty, service tax, sales tax, goods and . Yes

services tax,customs duty,etc. if yes, please furnish the registration number or, GST number or any
other identification number allotted for the same

SN Type Registration Number
1 Goods and Services Tax (GUJARAT) 24AABCG4100B1ZM
Status : Company
Previous year from . 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022
Assessment year : 2022-23

Indicate the relevant clause of section 44AB under which the audit has been conducted

SN Type

| Clause 44AB(a)- Total sales/turnover/gross receipts of business exceeding specified limits

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD.  ;ARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

(a) Whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section 115BA / 115BAA / : No
115BAB / 115BAC/ 115BAD?
Section under which option exercised

PART-B

a If firm or Association of Persons, indicate names of partners/members : NA
and their profit sharing ratios

b If there is any change in the partners or members or in their profit sharing : NA
ratio since the last date of the preceding year, the particulars of such
Change.

a  Nature of business or profession.
Sector Sub sector Code

WHOLESALE AND RETAIL TRADE Retail sale of other products 09028
n.e.c(08028)

b If there is any change in the nature of business or profession, the : No
particulars of such change.

Business Sector Sub sector Code
Nil Nil Nil = Nil

— 1A
C’P"'\ 2 \(/H £y DIRECTOR 9.,, *ML:(;? DIRECTOR
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12 Whether the profit and loss account includes any profits and gains assessable :

-41] -

Whether books of accounts are prescribed under section 44AA, if yes, list : Yes

of books so prescribed.

Cash Book Bank Book

Ledger

Journal

Bills

List of books of account maintained and the address at which the books of accounts are kept.(In case books
of account are maintained in a computer system, mention the books of account generated by such computer
system. If the books of accounts are not kept at one location, please furnish the addresses of locations

along with the details of books of accounts maintained at each location.)

Books
maintained

Countr
y

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

Zip Code /
Pin Code

City / Town /
District

State

Cash Book Bank
Book

INDIA

6/E-F,1ST FLOOR,
GANESH ESTATE,
GRAVITY THREE
ROADS

NEAR CHAKUDIA
MAHADEV TEMPLE,
RAKHIAL

380023

AHMEDABAD

GUJARAT

Ledger

INDIA

6/E-F,1ST FLOOR,
GANESH ESTATE,
GRAVITY THREE
ROADS

NEAR CHAKUDIA
MAHADEV TEMPLE,
RAKHIAL

380023

AHMEDABAD

GUJARAT

Journal

INDIA

6/E-F, 1ST FLOOR,
GANESH ESTATE,
GRAVITY THREE
ROADS

NEAR CHAKUDIA
MAHADEV TEMPLE,
RAKHIAL

380023

AHMEDABAD

GUJARAT

Bills

INDIA r

6/E-F, 1ST FLOOR,
GANESH ESTATE,
GRAVITY THREE
ROADS

NEAR CHAKUDIA
MAHADEV TEMPLE,
RAKHIAL

380023

AHMEDABAD

GUJARAT

List of books of account and nature of relevant documents examined.

Cash Book Bank Book

Ledger

Journal

Bills

on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate the amount and the relevant section
(44AD, 44AE, 44AF, 44B, 44BB, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First
Schedule or any other relevant section.)

No

Section

Amount

Nil

Nil

13| a

b

Method of accounting employed in the previous year.

Whether there has been any change

in the method of accounting :

employed vis-a-vis the method employed in the immediately preceding previous

year.

No

: Mercantile system

If answer to(b) above is In the affirmative, give details of such change ,and the effect thereof on the profit or

loss.

Particulars

Increase in profit

Decrease in profit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits or loss for :

complying with the provisions of income computation and disclosure
standards notified under section 145(2).

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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e Ifanswer to (d) above is in the affirmative, give details of such adjustments:

=D

ICDS Increase in profit Decrease in profit Net Effect
Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil
f  Disclosure as per ICDS:
ICDS Disclosure
ICDS |-Accounting Policies As Per Separate Sheet
ICDS lI-Valuation of Inventories As Per Separate Sheet
ICDS llI-Construction Contracts As Per Separate Sheet

ICDS IV-Revenue Recognition

As Per Separate Sheet

ICDS V-Tangible Fixed Assets

As Per Separate Sheet

ICDS VIl-Governments Grants

As Per Separate Sheet

ICDS IX Borrowing Costs

As Per Separate Sheet

ICDS X-Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

As Per Separate Sheet

14 a Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous year. : Lower of Cost or Market
rate
b In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section : No
145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish.
Particulars Increase in profit Decrease in profit
Nil Nil Nil
15  Give the following particulars of the capital asset converted into stock-in-trade: -
Description of capital asset Date of acquisition Cost of Amount at which asset is
acquisition converted in to stock in trade
Nil Nil Nil Nil
16 Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being: -
a  The items falling within the scope of section 28.
Description Amount
Nil Nil

b  The proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or excise or service tax, or refund of sales tax or
value added tax or Goods & Services Tax, where such credits, drawbacks or refund are admitted as due by

the authorities concerned.

Description Amount
Nil(Nil) Nil
¢ Escalation claims accepted during the previous year.
Description Amount
Nil Nil
d  Any other item of income.
Description Amount
Nil Nil
e Capital receipt, if any.
Description
Nil
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY
PVI.LTD.  GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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17 Where any land or building or both is transferred during the previous year for a consideration less than value
adopted or assessed or assessable by any authority of a State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C,

please furnish:

Details of | Country |[Address| Address | Zip Code/ | City / | State | Considerati| Value adopted | Whether provisions of second
property Line 1 Line 2 Pin Code | Town/ on received| or assessed or proviso to sub-section (1)
Distric or accrued | assessable of section 43CA or fourth
t proviso to clause (x) of
subsection (2) of section 56
applicable?
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

18 Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the Income-tax Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets,
as the case may be, in the following Form :-

Descrip| Rate | Openi |Adjust| Adjust |Adjust Additions Deductio| Other |Deprec | Writte
tionof | of ng | ment | ment ed ns Adjustm | iation n
the depre | WDV | made | made | writte | Purcha | Adjustment on account of| Total ents, if | allowa | down
block | ciatio to the to n se value of Any ble value
of n writte | the |down | value purchase at the
assets n | written | value CEN | Change [Subsidy end of
down | down VAT | in rate of | /Grant the
value | value exchang year
under of e
sectio | Intangi
n ble
115BA| asset
C/1M15| due
BAD to
(for |excludi
asses| ng
sment |value of
year |goodwil
2021- | |1of
22 a
only) |busines
s
or
profess
ion
(18a) 15%]| 1583 15836| 43496 0 0 0| 434962 0] 29952117191
Plant 670 70 2 1 11
&
Machi
nery
@
15%-
Sec
32(1)(i
i)
(18c) 40%]| 1717 17178] 54224 0 0 0 54224 0| 2856042842
Plant 8
&
Machi
nery
@
40%-
Sec
32(1)(i
i)
(18r) 10%| 1462 14623] 15812 0 0 0 15812 0] 16205| 14584
Furnit 34 4 I
ures &
Fitting
s@
10%-
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Sec ‘

32(1)(i

i)

Total 1747 ol 0[17470| 50499 0 0 0| 504998 0 0| 34428|19077
082 82 8 6 94

Additions : (18a) Plant & Machinery @ 15%- Sec 32(1)(ii)

Date of | Date of put| Amount MODVAT Exchange Subsidy Total
purchase to use rate change grant Amount
18/07/2021 | 18/07/2021 9989 0 0 0 9989
16/10/2021 | 16/10/2021 43662 0 0 0 43662
16/08/2021 | 16/08/2021 258650 0 0 0 258650
01/10/2021 | 01/10/2021 50091 0 0 0 50091
16/08/2021 | 16/08/2021 55460 0 0 0 55460
23/07/2021 | 23/07/2021 17110 0 0 0 17110

Total 434962 0 0 0 434962
Additions : (18c) Plant & Machinery @ 40%- Sec 32(1)(ii)

Date of | Date of put| Amount MODVAT Exchange Subsidy Total
purchase to use rate change grant Amount
15/07/2021 | 15/07/2021 25824 0 0 0 25824
23/08/2021 | 23/08/2021 18900 0 0 0 18900
18/09/2021 | 18/09/2021 9500 0 0 0 9500

Total 54224 0 0 0 54224
Additions : (18r) Furnitures & Fittings @ 10%- Sec 32(1)(ii)

Date of | Date of put| Amount MODVAT Exchange Subsidy Total
purchase to use rate change grant Amount
27/09/2021 | 27/09/2021 15812 0 0 0 15812

Total 15812 0 0 0 15812

Amount admissible under sections 32AC / 33AB / 33ABA / 35 / 35ABB / 35AC / 35CCA / 35CCB / 35D / 35DD /
35DDA / 35E
Section |Amount debited to profitf Amounts admissible as per the provisions of the Income-tax Act,
and loss account 1961 and also fulfils the conditions, if any specified under the
relevant 14 provisions of Income-tax Act,1961 or Income-tax
Rules,1962 or any other guidelines, circular, etc., issued in this
behalf.
Nil Nil Nil

a Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for services rendered, where such sum was
otherwise payable to him as profits or dividend. [section 36(1)(ii)]

Description Amount
Nil Nil
b  Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to in section 36(1)(va):
Nature of fund Sum received | Due date for The actual |The actual date
from payment amount paid | of payment to
employees the concerned
authorities
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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a Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, being in the nature of capital,
personal, advertisement expenditure etc.

Capital expenditure

Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Personal expenditure
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Advertisement expenditure in any souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the like published by a political
party
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Expenditure incurred at clubs being entrance fees and subscriptions
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost for club services and facilities used
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for violation of any law for the time being force
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Expenditure by way of any other penalty or fine not covered above
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
Expenditure incurred for any purpose which is an offence or which is prohibited by law
Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
b Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a):-
i. as payment to non-resident referred to in sub-clause (i)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:
Date of | Amount of | Nature of | Name of the| PAN of | Aadhaar of Address of the payee
payment | payment | payment payee the payee| the payee
Nil Nil| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid during the previous year or in
the subsequent year before the expiry of time prescribed under section 200(1)
Date of Amount of Nature of | Name of | PAN of |Aadhaar of | Address of| Amount of
payment payment payment |the payee | the payee | the payee | the payee | tax deducted
Nil Nil| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ii. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is not deducted:
Date of | Amount of | Nature of | Name of the| PAN of | Aadhaar of Address of the payee
payment | payment | payment payee the payee| the payee
Nil Nil| Nil Nil Nil Nil
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD, GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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(B) Details of payment on which tax has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date
specified in sub- section (1) of section 139

Date of | Amount| Nature | Name | PAN of | Aadhaar | Address of the payee | Amount | Amount
payment of of of the the of the of tax |out of (VI)
payment|payment| payee | payee | payee deducted | deposited

, if any
Nil Nil|[Nil Nil Nil  |Nil Nil Nil Nil

iii. as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib)

(A) Details of payment on which levy is not deducted:

Date of | Amount of | Nature of | Name of the| PAN of | Aadhaar of Address of the payee
payment | payment | payment payee the payee| the payee
Nil Nil|Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(B) Details of payment on which levy has been deducted but has not been paid on or before the due date
specified in sub- section (1) of section 139

Date of | Amount| Nature | Name | PAN of | Aadhaar | Address of the payee | Amount | Amount
payment of of of the the of the of levy | out of
payment|payment| payee | payee payee deducte (Vi)
d deposite
d, if any
Nil Nil|Nil Nil Nil  |Nil Nil Nil Nil
iv. Fringe benefit tax under sub-clause (ic) : Nil
v. Wealth tax under sub-clause (iia) : Nil
vi. Royalty, license fee, service fee etc. under sub-clause (iib) : Nil
vii. Salary payable outside India to a non resident without TDS etc. Under sub-clause (iii)
Date of Amount of | Name of the| PAN of the | Aadhaar of Address of the payee
payment payment payee payee the payee
Nil Nil|Nil Nil Nil Nil

viii. Payment to PF/other fund etc. under sub-clause (iv)

ix. Tax paid by employer for perquisites under sub-clause (v)

: Nil
:

: Nil

Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest, salary, bonus, commission or remuneration
inadmissible under section 40(b)/40(ba) and computation thereof

Particulars Section Amount Amount Amount Remarks
debited to P/L admissible inadmissible
A/C
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil| Nil
d Disallowance/deemed income under section 40A(3):
(A) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other : Yes
relevant documents/evidence, whether the expenditure covered under
section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque
drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish the
details
Date of Nature of payment Amount Name of the payee | PAN of the | Aadhaar of
payment payee the payee
Nil Nil Nil| Nil Nil 2R & AN\
{{f:.: o o=y 20
(B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other : Yes (&7
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relevant documents/evidence, whether the payment referred to in section
40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made by account payee cheque drawn
on a bank or account payee bank draft If not, please furnish the details of
amount deemed to be the profits and gains of business or profession

o o

under section 40A(3A)
Date of Nature of payment Amount Name of the | PAN of the | Aadhaar of
payment payee payee the payee
Nil Nil Nil| Nil Nil
e provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section 40A(7) : Nil
f any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable under : Nil
section 40A(9)
g Particulars of any liability of a contingent nature
Nature of liability Amount
Nil Nil

h  Amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to
income which does not form part of the total income

Particulars Amount
Nil Nil
i amount inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1)(iii) : Nil
22 Amount of interest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro, Small and : Nil
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.
23 Particulars of any payment made to persons specified under section 40A(2)(b).
Name of related party PAN Aadhaar Relation Nature of Payment
Transaction Made
(Amount)
Nirinbhai Jashwantlal Kansara | ADYPK0722A |613741206542 |Director Director Remuneration 383500
Jay Nitinbhai Kansara AJUPK8528L [879383181368 |Director Director Remuneration 383500
24 Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 32AC or 32AD or 33AB or 33AC or 33ABA.
Section Description Amount
Nil Nil Nil
25 _Any amounts of profits chargeable to tax under section 41 and computation thereof
Name of party Amount of income Section Description of Computation
transaction
Nil Nil|Nil Nil Nil

26 (i) In respect of any sum referred to in clause (a),(b).(c),(d),(e),(f) or (g) of section 43B, the liability for which:-

A Pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not allowed in the assessment of any preceding

previous year and was:-

(a) Paid during the previous year

Section Nature of Liability Amount
Nil Nil Nil
(b) Not paid during the previous year,
Section Nature of Liability
Nil Nil
ARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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state whether sales tax,goods & services Tax, customs duty, excise duty : No
or any other indirect tax,levy,cess,impost etc.is passed through the profit
and loss account
27 | a Amount of Central Value Added Tax Credits/ Input Tax Credit (ITC) : No
availed of or utilised during the previous year and its treatment in profit
and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value Added Tax
Credits/Input Tax Credit(ITC) in accounts.
CENVAT / ITC Amount Treatment in Profit & Loss / Accounts
Opening Balance
Credit Availed
Credit Utilized
Closing / outstanding Balance
b  Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or debited to the profit and loss account.:-
Type Particular Amount Prior period
Nil Nil Nil Nil
28 Whether during the previous year the assessee has received any property, No
being share of a company not being a company in which the public are
substantially interested, without consideration or for inadequate consideration
as referred to in section 56(2)(viia), if yes, please furnish the details of the
same.
Name of the | PAN of the | Aadhar | Name of the | CIN of the No. of Amount of | Fair market
person from person of the company company shares | consideratio| value of
which shares person | from which received n paid shares
received shares
received
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
29 Whether during the previous year the assessee received any consideration for : No
issue of shares which exceeds the fair market value of the shares as referred
to in section 56(2)(viib), if yes, please furnish the details of the same.
Name of the person from |PAN of the| Aadhar of the No. of Amount of Fair market
which consideration person person shares consideration value of the
received for issue of shares received shares
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
A Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the : No
head ‘income from other sources’ as referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2)
of section 56, If yes, please furnish the following details:
Nature of income Amount
Nil
B Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable under the :
head ‘income from other sources’ as referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2)
GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.

B Was incurred in the previous year and was:-

(a) paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of income of the previous year 139(1);

-48 -

Section Nature of Liability Amount
Sec 43B(a) -tax , duty,cess,fee etc CGST ( Paid on 20/09/2022) 6780
Sec 43B(a) -tax , duty,cess,fee etc IGST ( Paid on 20/09/2022) 6780
Sec 43B(a) -tax , duty,cess,fee etc TDS Payable 34064
(b) Not paid on or before the aforesaid date.

Section Nature of Liability Amount
Nil Nil Nil
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of section 56, If yes, please furnish the following details:
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Nature of income Amount
Nil Nil
30 Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due thereon : No
(including interest on the amount borrowed) repaid, otherwise than through an
account payee cheque,(Section 69D)
Name of PAN of the | Aadhaar Address of the person Amount | Date of | Amount | Amount | Date of
person from person of the borrowed | borrowing due repaid | repayme
whom amount person including nt
borrowed or interest
repaid on
hundi
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil] _ Nil
A Whether primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in sub-section : No
(1) of section 92CE, has been made during the previous year, If yes,
please furnish the following details
Under which |Amount| Whether the excess | If yes, whether | If no, the amount | Expected
clause of sub- of money available with the excess |[(in Rs.) of imputed| date of
section (1) of | primary the associated money has interest income | repatriation
section 92CE |adjustm | enterprise is required been on such excess of money
primary ent to be repatriated to repatriated | money which has
adjustment is India as per the within the not been
made? provisions of sub- |prescribed time | repatriated within
section (2) of section the prescribed
92CE time
Nil Nil [Nil Nil Nil Nil
B Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the previous year : No

by way of interest or of similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 94B, If yes, please furnish the
following details

Amount of Earnings Amount (in Rs.) Details of interest Details of interest
expenditure |before interest, | of expenditure expenditure brought expenditure carried
by way of tax, by way of forward as per sub- forward as per sub-
interest or of | depreciation | interest or of [section (4) of section 94B |section (4) of section 94B
similar nature and similar nature | Assessmen| Amount |Assessmen| Amount
incurred amortization |as per (i) above t Year t Year
(EBITDA) which exceeds
during the |30% of EBITDA
previous year as per (ii)
above
Nil Nil Nil |Nil Nil [Nil Nil
C Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible avoidance : No

arrangement,as referred to in section 96, during the previous year.
(This Clause is applicable from 1st April,2022)

Nature of the impermissible
avoidance arrangement

Specify Others

Amount (in Rs.) of tax benefit in
the previous year arising, in
aggregate, to all the parties to

the arrangement:

Nil

Nil

Nil
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Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken or
accepted during the previous year :-

Name of the | Address | PAN of | Aadhaar| Amount | Whether | Maximum| whether |in case
lender or of the the of the | of loan or the amount | the loan [the loan
depositor |lender or| lender |lender or| deposit |loan/depo| outstandi|or deposit|or

depositor| or deposito| taken or | sitwas | ng in the |was taken|deposit
deposito r accepted | squared | account or was
r up during| atany |[accepted |taken or
the time by accepted
Previous | during |cheque or|by
Year the bank draft|cheque
Previous | or use of |or bank
Year |electronic|draft,
clearing |whether
system |the same
through a|was
bank [taken or
account |accepted
by an
account
payee
cheque
or an
account
payee
bank
draft
Nitinbhai T-71, ADYPKO |613741206 204000 No 5523920| Yes-NEFT
Jashvantlal Satellite |722A 542
Kansara Complex,
Near
Mansi
Tower,
Judges
Bungalow
Road,
Satellite,
Ahmedab
ad,
Gujarat-
380015

Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269SS taken or
accepted during the previous year:-

Name of the | Address of the| PAN of | Aadhaar | Amount of | Whether the In case the
person from person from the of the specified specified specified sum
whom specified whom person person |sum takenor| sum was was taken or
sum is received | specified sum from from accepted taken or accepted by
is received whom whom accepted by cheque or
specified | specified cheque or bank draft,
sum is sum is bank draft or| whether the
received | received use of same was
electronic taken or
clearing accepted by an
system account payee
through a cheque or an
bank account| account payee
bank-draft
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil| Nil /Nl ~ \
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(a) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate
from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event
or occasion from a person, during the previous year, where such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque or
bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a bank account

Name of the Address of the | PAN of | Aadhaar of | Nature of Amount of Date Of
Payer Payer the Payer| the Payer | transaction receipt receipt
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(b) Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate
from a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event
or occasion from a person, received by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an
account payee bank draft, during the previous year :-

Name of the Payer Address of the PAN of the | Aadhaar of Amount of
Payer Payer the Payer receipt
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(c) Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in
aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to
one event or occasion to a person, otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account during the previous year

Name of the Address of the | PAN of the | Aadhaar of Nature of Amount of Date Of
Payee Payee Payee the Payee | transaction Payment Payment
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(d) Particulars of each payment in an amount exceeding the limit specified in section 269ST, in aggregate to
a person in a day or in respect of a single transaction or in respect of transactions relating to one event or
occasion to a person, made by a cheque or bank draft, not being an account payee cheque or an account
payee bank draft, during the previous year

Name of the Payee Address of the PAN of the |Aadhaar of the Amount of
Payee Payee Payee Payment
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

Particulars of each repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 269T made during the previous year.—

Name of the Address of | PAN of | Aadhaar | Amount | Maximum | Whether | In case the
payee the payee the of the of the amount the repayment
payee payee |repaymen |outstanding|repaymen| was made
t in the t was by cheque
account at | made by or bank
any time |cheque or draft,
during the |bank draft| whether the
previous | or use of | same was
year electronic| taken or
clearing |accepted by
system | an account
through a payee
bank cheque or
account | an account
payee bank
draft
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil| Nil Nil
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Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 269T received otherwise than by a cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing

system through a bank account during the

previous year.—

Name of the
payer

Address of
the payer

PAN of the
payer

Aadhaar of the
payer

Amount of loan or deposit or any specified
advance received otherwise than by a
cheque or bank draft or use of electronic
clearing system through a bank account
during the previous year

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Particulars of repayment of loan or deposit or any specified advance in an amount exceeding the limit
specified in section 269T received by a cheque or bank draft which is not an account payee cheque or
account payee bank draft during the previous year—

Name of the
payer

Address of the payer

PAN of the
payer

Aadhaar of
the payer

Amount of loan or deposit
or any specified advance
received by a cheque or a
bank draft which is not an
account payee cheque or
account payee bank draft
during the previous year

Nitin Jashvantial
Kansara

T-71, Satellite Complex,
Near Mansi Tower, Judges
Bungalow Road,

Satellite, Ahmedabad,
Guijarat-380015

ADYPKO0722A

613741206542

1979660

Details of brought forward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following manner, to extent available:-

SN

Assessmen
t Year:

Nature of loss
IDepreciation
allowance

All losses /
allowances
not allowed under
section 115BAA /
115BAC / 1156BAD

Amount as
returned

Amount as adjusted by withdrawal of
additional depreciation on account of
opting for taxation under section
115BAC / 115BAD (To be filled in for
assessment year 2021-22 only)

Amou
nt as

asses
sed

Order No
and Date

Remark
s

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil Nil

Nil]  Nil Nil Nil

Whether a change in shareholding of the company has taken place in the :
previous year due to which the losses incurred prior to the previous year
cannot be allowed to be carried forward in terms of section 79.

Whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to in section 73A in

Whether the assessee has incurred any speculation loss referred to in :
section 73 during the previous year, If yes, please furnish the details of

the same.
Nil

respect of any specified business during the previous year.

Nil

In case of a company, please state that whether the company is deemed :
to be carrying on a speculation business as referred in explanation to

section 73.
Nil

33 Section-wise details of deductions, if any, admissible under Chapter VIA or :
Chapter Il (Section 10A, Section 10AA).

No

No

: No

No

No

Nl

Section under which
deduction is claimed

Amounts admissible as per the provision of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and
fulfils the conditions, if any, specified under the relevant provisions of
Income-tax Act, 1961 or Income-tax Rules,1962 or any other guidelines,

circular, etc, issued in this behalf. P
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section 206C(7). If yes,

lease fu

rnish:

a Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as per the : Yes
provisions of Chapter XVII-B or Chapter XVII-BB, if yes please furnish:
Tax Section | Nature Total Total Total | Amount| Total | Amount | Amount
deduction of amount | amount | amount | oftax | amount | of tax of tax
and payment of on on which| deducte on deducte | deducte
collection payment| which | tax was d or which dor dor
Account or tax was | deducte | collecte | tax was | collecte | collecte
Number receipt |required| dor d out of | deducte | don (8) | d not
(TAN) of the to be [collected (6) dor deposite
nature | deducte at collecte d to the
specifie | dor |specified d at less credit of
din collecte | rate out than the
column | d outof | of (5) specifie Central
(3) (4) d rate Govern
out of (7) ment out
of (6)
and (8)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
AHMGO069| 194-1 Rent 340635 34064 34064 34064 0 34064 0
33D
b Whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of tax deducted : Yes
or tax collected, If yes ,please furnish the details:
Tax deduction Type of | Due date for Date of Whether the statement | If not, please
and collection Form furnishing |furnishing, if of tax deducted or furnish list of
Account furnished collected contains details/transact
Number (TAN) information about all | ions which are
transactions which are | not reported
required to be reported
AHMGO06933D Form 26Q 31/05/2022 20/09/2022 Yes
¢ Whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section 201(1A) or : Yes

Tax deduction and | Amount of interest under section | Amount paid out of | Date of payment.
Collection Account 201(1A)/206C(7) is payable column (2)
Number(TAN)
AHMG06933D 4080 4080 26/08/2022
In the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of principal items of goods traded
Item Name Unit Opening Purchase | Sale during| Closing | Shortage/E
stock during the the Stock xcess, if
previous previous any
year year
Gold 101-gms 68 3231 3203 96
Silver 102-kilograms 27 308 334 1

finished products any by-products

(A) Raw materials

In the case of manufacturing concern, give quantitative details of the principal items of raw materials,

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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Item Unit |Opening| Purchas [ Consum| Sales | Closing | Yield of | % of | Shortag
Name stock |eduring| ption during | Stock | finished | yield | e/Exces
the during | previous product s, if any
previous | previous| year
year year
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil| ~ZNif{ 25, Nil




36 A Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature of dividend :

37

38

39

40

41

(B) Finished products

=51

Item Name Unit Opening | Purchase | quantity Sales Closing |Shortagel/E
stock during the | manufactu| during Stock xcess, if
previous | red during| previous any
year the year
previous
year
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
(B) By products
Item Name Unit Opening | Purchase | quantity Sales Closing |Shortage/E
stock during the | manufactu| during Stock xcess, if
previous | red during | previous any
year the year
previous
year
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

No

as referred to in sub-clause (e) of clause (22) of section 2, If yes, please
furnish the following details:-

Amount received

Date of receipt

Nil Nil
Whether any cost audit was carried out. ?" : No
Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise Act, 1944. ? : No
Whether any audit was conducted under section 72A of the Finance Act, 1994 : No

in relation to valuation of taxable services, finance act 1994 in relation to
valuation of taxable service as may be reported/identified by the auditor. ?

Details regarding turnover, gross profit, etc., for the previous year and preceding previous year:

Particulars Previous year Preceding previous year
Total turnover of the assessee 40462975 2654384
Gross profit/turnover 4672899| 40462975 11.55] 1381552| 2654384 52.05
Net profit/turnover 254939| 40462975 0.63 10655 2654384 0.40
‘Stock-in-trade/turnover 507695| 40462975 1.25] 1637032| 2654384 61.67
Material consumed/Finished goods Nil| 40462975 0.00 Nil| 2654384 0.00
produced

Please furnish the details of demand raised or refund issued during the previous year under any tax laws other
than Income tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act, 1957 alongwith details of relevant proceedings.

Financial year to| Name of other | Type (Demand | Date of demand Amount Remarks
which tax law raised/Refund raised/refund
demand/refund received) received
relates to
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil| Nil

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD.
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42 Whether the assessee is required to furnish statement in Form No.61 or Form : No
No. 61A or Form No. 61B, If yes, please furnish
Income-tax Type of Form Due date for Date of Whether the If not, please
Department furnishing furnishing, if Form contains | furnish list of
Reporting Entity furnished information the
Identification about all details/| details/transacti
Number transactions ons which are
which are not reported
required to be
reported
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
43 Whether the assessee or its parent entity or alternate reporting entity is liable : No

to furnish the report as referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286:
if yes, please furnish the following details:

Whether report has been| Name of parent entity Name of alternate Date of furnishing of
furnished by the reporting entity (if report
assessee or its parent applicable)
entity or an alternate
reporting entity
Nil Nil Nil Nil
If Not due , please enter expected date of furnishing the report [ Nil
44 Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST.
(This Clause is applicable from 1st April, 2022)
Total amount of Expenditure in respect of entities registered under GST Expenditure
Expenditure relating to
incurred during entities not
the year registered under
GST
Relating to Relating to  |Relating to other| Total payment
goods or entities falling registered to registered
services exempt under entities entities
from GST composition
scheme
0 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
For PRITESH SHAH AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
N N
N AT S
) - '
1\ C A Pritesh L. Shah
/|| Proprietor
M. No. : 102934
FRN : 0117187W
Date :04/09/2022 408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross Roads, Paldi,
Place : Ahmedabad Ahmedabad-380007 Gujarat
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Gujarat Bullion Refinery Pvt. Ltd.

CIN : U27205G]J2001PTC039187

Financial Year : 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022.

Separate Annexure :- Clause
13(f) of Form No.3CD

Disclosure As Per Income Tax Computation and
Disclosure Standards (ICDS) & Accounting
Standards (AS)

ICDS-I :- Accounting Policies / AS-1:- Disclosure of Accounting Policies

1.1

There is no change in the accounting policy during the year under
consideration.

1.2

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in India under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis. The entity follows the mercantile system of
accounting and recognises income and expenditure on an accrual basis
except in case of significant uncertainties.

1.3

Estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the financial
statements and disclosures are based upon management’s evaluation of the
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements,
which may differ from the actual results at a subsequent date.

1.4

Tangible assets are carried at cost of acquisition or construction, less
accumulated depreciation based on written down value method.

ICDS-II :- Valuation of Inventories / AS-2 :-Valuation of Inventories

2.1

Inventories have been valued at cost of Net Realisable Value whichever is
less.

ICDS-III :- Construction Contracts / AS-7 :- Construction Contracts

3.1

This ICDS & AS is not applicable to this assessee.

ICDS - IV :- Revenue Recognition / AS-9 :- Revenue Recognition

4.1

Revenue/Income and Cost/Expenditure are generally accounted for on
accrual basis as they are earned or incurred, except in case of significant
uncertainties. However, where the ultimate collection of the same lacks
reasonable certainty revenue recognition is postponed to extent of
uncertainty. Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership which is generally on the despatch of goods and are
recognised net of discounts, rebates and sales tax.

GUJARAT pIJLLION REFINERY PVT.LTD.  GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT, LTD. Zin &

CL".,}'j'K)uI-p 9‘?""“‘ %

DIRECTOR 'DIRECTOR
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ICDS - V :- Tangible Fixed Assets / AS-10:- Property, Plant and

» Equipment
Fixed assets are stated in the books at historical cost inclusive of all

5.1 incidental expenses incurred for acquisition and installation of concerned

"~ |asset. Depreciation in the books of accounts is provided on Written Down
Value Method as per the rates prescribed as per Income Tax Laws.

6 ICDS - VI :- Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates / AS-11 :-
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

6.1 |This ICDS & AS is not applicable to this assessee.

7 |ICDS - VII :- Government Grants / AS-12 :- Government Grants

7.1 |This ICDS & AS is not applicable to this assessee.

8 |ICDS - VIII :- Securities / AS-13 :- Accounting for Investments

8.1 |This ICDS & AS is not applicable to this assessee.

9 |ICDS - IX :- Borrowing Costs / AS-16 :- Borrowing Costs

9.1 |This ICDS & AS is not applicable to this assessee.

10 ICDS - X :- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets /
AS-29 :- Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.
Provisions involving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and
it is reasonably certain that there will be an outflow of resources. A
provision is not discounted to its present value and is determined based on

10.1 [the last estimate required to settle an obligation at the year end. These are
reviewed every year end and adjusted to reflect the best current estimates.
Contingent liabilities are not recognised. Contingent assets are neither
recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. As intimated to us,
there is no contingent liability / asset.

For, Pritesh Shah & Associates For, Gujarat Bullion Refinery
Chartered Accountants Private Limited.

Firm Registration No.117187W

RO

CA Pritesh L. Shah
Proprietor
Membership No.102934.

(”ﬂ 1 \C "”‘767

Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara -
Director - DIN : 1042450

UDIN : 22102934ATVBWZ9922 b e
Place : Ahmedabad Jay Nitinbhai Kansara -
Date : 04/09/2022. Director - DIN : 2303450
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M. : 98254 66627

REFINING | ASSAYING | MANUFACTURING ./ kansAra

" M. : 9099032807
%2555&‘ Govt. Approved Refinery

i ia Mahadev Temple, Rakhial, Ahmedabad.
tre : Ganesh Estate, 1st Floor, 6/E-F, Gravity Three Roads, NR. Chakudia _ medab:
:cr;z'iantge :cRaangTGOfﬁce : 45, Opp. Bank of India, M. G. Haveli Road, Manek Chowk, Ahmedabad. Mo : 9825466627, Land Line 07922146627

® GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. i xansara

PAN : AABCG4100B
Date : 01/09/2022.
To,

CA. Pritesh Shah
Pritesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

408/B, Shivalik-5, Mahalaxmi Cross
Roads, Paldi, Ahmedabad-380007.

With respect to the captioned subject, we certify herewith the following in
respect of the Audit for the above financial year, as under :

Nature of Business :- Manufacturing of Gold & Silver Coins, Bars and
Assaying & Refiling of of Gold and Silver.

The company has adopted mercantile system of accounting during the
previous year.

3 During this year, no capital asset has been converted in to stock in trade.

There is no income which has not been credited to Trading A/c or Profit

4 and Loss Account.

5 Fixed Assets have been used for the purpose of business. Depreciation
has been claimed as per Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

6 There is no payment made which is inadmissble under Section 40(A)(3)

read with Rule 6DD.

During this year, the company has not made any payment which is
7 covered under section 40A(2)(b) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 except
Remuneration to two directors.

No Capital Expenditure or Personal Expenditure has been debited to
Profit and Loss Account.

GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT. LTD. GUJARAT BULLION REFINERY PVT.LTD

R S

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

E-mail : nitinkansara1954@hotmail.com Website : www.gbrpl.in
We don't have any other branch



No prior period income has been credited to Profit and Loss A/c and No

2 prior period expense has been debited to Profit and Loss A/c.
10 |No amount has been borrowed on Hundi.
11 |Provisions of Section 269SS and Section 269T has been complied fully.
12 In case where the expenses bills or direct supportings are not available,
internal vouchers have been prepared which are authorised.
All Cash Credit, Overdraft and other Bank Accounts in the books of
13 |accounts are in consonance with Bank Statements and all have been
reconciled wherever necessary.
There is no amount which is disallowable u/s 14A and/or 36(1)(iii) of the
14
Income Tax Act, 1961.
15 |There is no contingent liablilty.

For, Gujarat Bullion Refinery Pvt. Ltd.

-y\j —L:J‘)’S>
Nitinbhai Jaswantlal Kansara - Director - DIN
: 1042450

b - r s
Jay Nitinbhai Kansara - Director - DIN :
2303450






